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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best inferest of the State of West Virginia.
2. The State may accept ot reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registerad with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee,

4, Al services petformed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be contihued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

8. Interast may be paid for late paymsnt in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written nofice to the seller.

10. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govemn the
purchasing process.

11. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewead only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

12. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankrupicy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order.

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Altorney General, is available online at www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vre/hipaa.htm
and is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Entity
{45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

14, CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, direclly or indirectly, any such
personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency's
policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and Information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in http:/ivww state wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/hoticeConfidentiality pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not fimited to, the West Virginia Secretary
of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Depariment, and the West Virginia insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all necessary releases to obtain information to enable the director or spending unit to
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entilies.

16, ANTITRUST: In submitting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assigh or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, title and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of
Wast Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of trade relating to the paricular commodities or services
purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the
purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder. |

I certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm, limited
liability company, parnership, or person or entity submitting a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or Fraud. | further certify that 1 am authorized to sign
the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid. ‘

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the quotation form.,

2. ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any daviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be clearly
defined. A biddet offering an alternate should altach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All quotations are considered F.Q.B. destination unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

4, All gquotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time of the hid

-opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications: Depariment of

Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.Q. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130
5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited (W.Va. C.S.R. §148-1-6.6).

Rev. 12/15/09



Req # DEP 15307
Davy Branch (Morris) Portals
Addendum #1

REVISIONS TO SPECIFICATIONS

ARTICLE II - BIDDING INFORMATION - 8.0 TIME OF COMPLETION AND LIQUIDATED
DAMAGES — Add “The Contractor will have 120 days from the date of the Notice-to-Proceed to
complete construction activities on the project. The $250 per day liquidation damage clause will be in
effect after the 120 days. However, the total performance period will be 365 days from the date of the
Notice-to-Proceed for invoicing purposes.”

Specification 7.2.2 — Stone — Now reads ‘“Rock for riprap and splash pads shall consist of hard durable
sandstone or limestone and shall have a d50 of 12-inhces.” Revise to read “Rock for riprap, splash pads
and 12” diameter pipe outlet rock riprap slope protection shall consist of hard durable sandstone or
limestone and shall have a d50 of 12-inches.”

Specification 7.5 — Pay Item 7.3 — Now reads “1 }2” Rock Riprap Channel”, per linear foot”, Revise to
read “1 %2’ Rock Riprap Channel”, per linear foot”.

Specification 8.1 — First paragraph — Eliminate the last sentence “The existing bench between the
residences and the mine seals shall be repaired to the existing contour,”

Specification 8.3 — Now reads “Any water discharged during mine seal installation shall meet minimum

effluent standards as set forth by West Virginia Surface Mining Regulations.” Revise to read “Any water
discharged during mine seal installation shall be treated to between a minimum ph of 6.0 to a maximum

ph of9.0.”

Specification 7.3.2 — Add “Rock riprap shall be placed on the outslope of the 18” diameter pipe. as
outlined on the attached drawing.”

Specification 7.4.2 — Pipe — Now reads “The method of measurement for installation of the pipe will be
on a linear foot basis and shall include excavation, disposal of material and purchase and installation of
pipe, backfill, drainage swale and repair of roadways.” Revise to read “The method of measurement for
installation of the pipe will be on a linear foot basis and shall include excavation, disposal of material
and purchase and installation of pipe, backfill, rock riprap outlet slope protection, and repair of
roadways.”

Specification 10.1 — Eliminate “installing a bat gate mine seal.” There are no bat gate mine seals on this
project. '

Specification 11.2.1 — 28 day compressive strength for concrete is 3000 psi minimum.



Req # DEP 15307
Davy Branch (Morris) Portals
Addendum #1

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS AT MINE SEAL A

Q: Will the pipe come down beside the residence?
A: Yes, as shown on the drawings.

Q: Will you consider a water treatment item on mine dewatering instead of lump sum?
A: No.

Q: Can we mulch the brush on site since we can’t burn on site?

A: Specification 4.2.3 states that “Clearing and grubbing shall be completed prior to initiation of
earthwork operations only to the extent necessary to complete the work. Specification 4.2.6 states that
“All stumps, roots, buried logs and brush shall be removed.”

Q: Schedule 80 pipe in Mine Seal A down to the manhole?
A: Yes, as shown on the drawings.

Q: Where does it say we have to haul material off the site?

A: Special Provision VIl BORROW (DISPOSAL) AREAS states that “An off-site disposal area will be
required. The pipe and manhole installations will result in excess material that will need to be disposed
of. The Contractor does not have permission to haul material from one landowner to the other
landowner’s property that is shown on this project.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS AT MINE SEALS B AND C

Q: Can we leave this material (gravel pile) like it is?
A: No, the material must be moved out of the way in order to construct the rock channels,

Q: Are we going to pick up nearby hollow with a ditch?
A: No, only the drainage from the portals.

SEE ATTACHED DRAWING



L# WIANTATY
STVLO (SIMSON) HONVST ANV
L0EGL#ATT OTS

SUN

NOILIFLOYd FJOTS LT 1IN0 Fdld

avd HSY wﬁ@/ﬂu \\’MQ\Q FSOH S INVIT 21
=S Fd0TS %/ ¢‘4
\\ _\\v L0
WVIHLS O FOYVHISIT

NOU DU OHS FSOTS
dVEIY HIO0Y N 8!




"'ﬁ(“t.n
Sy

| of

MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-IN ATTENDANCE SHEET

RFQ #
Project

Name

Company:
Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

Name

Comparny:
Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

Name

Company:
Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

Name
Company
Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

: “[l!ﬁf ﬁi:ii n h tﬂﬁ,nci i ! (Emﬁ '

PRINT LEGIBLY

PRS2

/’éé’ﬁ Gadtosie Name
ey Log i) dad Company:

/5/ GG ] T
(e W Dyse !

36300 - 59/ Phone#
Dot . 478 571/ Fax #
LVC’JWJ?! s D T ) o Email
s (Gpory IA%%UMAP7” Name
Siven £ Neso it €e, i, Company
3700 COMmngle S L Address:
P keBurg , VA ZU060
LU Gl —42 By Phone#
Sy G5t - TG Fax #

”"/{“-’\\A o lul (’9’51%4{) N &SI Cerng Email
— 7y

/ (s/(’f? 5)((0/’6/%% g, M, Name

0 2./ /Eddm/f/fxr ~
[ K irm-u/; Wil
léyg/&/%l

FOSET736 507 Phone#
: ) Fax #
/'r'sr//é’s (CX(/f/j//wq i Email
2 o3 /;‘a"*yr! .
ZJ 4’« (4. [t 4 Name
0C { Sline M. Company :
WA/ S Address:
_&évt..- ﬁA—é wv#-
9ot/ = 6I3-73FE Phoned
foof — 523 ~ 2037 Fax #

Bid Date:
Pre-Bid Date:

P DAVE

Company :
Address:

A
3/511)

BB Trinst Tac
Y Bnec e e CI< 4)

Address yf’& Doy  T20

Dether Wvn 2KP/)

=5M226€795§'
: 5#1@-{#5[@& L) ‘g()‘“""“

FARNILE L

NEMESTS  CONTRACTENG -6
YL ot 0> Ferzn Ronk?
(ifgrront WY 25205

C 304) 247 %34
/A4

o feiz 2 /j Avers e Oretre ;L.!/f\f e

LR RysH

W é" Wi S/ (on ZrifrrZass 4

2820

e g v

[Zo) 247 £55

H ?_; /Z/,f:///(-:/]/l?al ME S, § (?-)r\/-’;?ﬂ(f‘/:j P e

A b /L} %OW"W?N

§£! % lkZQu'M[ ggl‘/ (C—’
Gl _Seth SivecyT
s el 2S3OF

04 g28 025 3
G225 9230

. EO%G Elg‘-sgiﬁg - ,47




MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-IN ATTENDANCE SHEET

RFQ #

Project:

Name
Company

Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

Name

Company:
Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

Name

Company :
Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

Name

Company:
Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

DEFI 9201

PRINT LEGIBLY

Bid Date: zr;/yﬁ/

- Pre-Bid Date: /¢y

0{: vy ﬁ?(‘z}’rn.h (Merey ) F/’cjﬂ‘f?ﬁ-}

2225%7~§;rver

: ( EURGE S FHEST BN,

Name

ﬁgﬁaziiﬁ!ﬁtfinﬁ&gi ¢ Company: ALl X CALR 7 I0N . LA
Ole v 30% Address: A0, Loy W&

Frinceten WV Ay 40

K, Wl

AT 4485

RoY-~ 8A0- R0 ¥ Phone# (3o /) 5/,2 Y25 5
2 Rpy-yas5 A7 Fax # (o 2 72542 e
[ty sarver & gmad.com Enail -~ /é s,
NELETOL SEARS Name : /7///%\./(’ / }?ﬂbmk 1D
"FOSTEW SupPLY Company : </opasfe 1w, Q- v
Pol&ﬂ%%% address: a2 5C
Scott Dot WA/ 25562 A

3~ 5534565

30y-755-82.%0

Phone# _j?’,'f,g/ /:)?,/’ ~X Tl
Fax # : Joof 732 G5

: dSQQ./S@ (2sAsc S‘-{){)\,\?. @A

ﬁ%ﬂ\\gkskr

Email o A PPE @l o
J

Name : J

Able Constiodin 1

Cowmpany: 7Z/-STHIE AfeLine

HC &2 $hex 2031

AN L abon. DY 249541

204 55 - H 630

Y

Address: 357 U5 Rt O SHST Sulre3
fle. WV 2550

Phone# 3044733 ¢80/

Fax # : 304-773-6803

:ﬁgblkhgp&wﬂﬁh.@qﬂch%Email

=umagg@gmrp%~liﬁé4ﬂﬁwa,awf

%;éw/ Aﬁ7”4“

K2

/3"7/;’!«2’95 LN, Sl

PP, Bex /17354

S sspa e /2S5 vE s

P~ GEH /T2 S

30958 g 74

Bacees EXCLDAGL  cov

Name 2 KE
Company: é{éﬂyﬁf éﬂh%\
Address: /A0 Bex [ 9F

KA/ i/ 75677
Phone# : 20¢ &LD /?ﬁ?
Fax #
Email Wwﬂopaswﬁ ﬁhoﬁ‘39w

7



MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-IN ATTENDANCE SHEET

RFQ #
Project

Name
Company

Addregs:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

Name

Company:
Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

Name

Company :
Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

Name

Company:
Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

PRINT LEGIBLY

k|5 BT Bid Date: ‘-f/p/ll
: ﬁﬁw Rronch ( Mecric) rivls/ Pre-Bid Date: _ 3/r/)

32)&!)(07 Ga(o(we ({ Name
: Ty Bett Constouetion Company:

(309 Amaa Address:

Clendden. n jwyv 25'6"-15'

3otk - 5YF-F100 Phone#

364 -54g - 5IFF Fax #

Ble 199974 HoqlesVef  Email

Dewwsis &, £t o Name
Cowgirt, o P [vE Company :
PO Box 293 Address:
S/prf sad, A ZEHES
SOFm 735 9597 Phone#
FOY— 28T 550 ) Fax #

' DG § o COMRUIP L. CHTYLIIK 1 EL EFmail

Name

Company :

Address:

Phone#f

Fax #

Email

Name

Company:

Address:

Phone#

Fax #

Email




